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Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(n) of the Waste Management 
[Licensing) Regulations 

Dear Mr Quinlivan, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Joe McLaughlin Waste Disposal, Ardcolum, Drumshanbo, Co. Leitrim. Having 
examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view 
that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS ’ 

l Provide the outstanding application fee balance of +X0,000 (relates to fee for the 
disposal of waste as per the Second Schedule of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 2004, (S.I. No. 395 of 2004)) for those activities you 
have applied for under the Third Schedule of the Waste Management Acts 1996 
to 2003. 

The fee balance should be submitted to the Agency within one month of the date of this 
notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application. 

Please note that the application’s register number is 216-l. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Wexfbrd quoting the register number. 

Yotjrs sincerely, 

Dr Karen Creed 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


